






















From: Paul Satterlund
To: Cheryl Stuckmayer
Subject: Fw: Sundown Holders, Dan Miller development disput
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 2:19:45 PM
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From: Jordan Soderlind <JHS@ratwiklaw.com>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 8:02 PM
To: Paul Satterlund <psatterlund@cityofcrosslake.org>; admin <admin@cityofcrosslake.org>
Cc: Joseph J. Langel <jjl@ratwiklaw.com>
Subject: RE: Sundown Holders, Dan Miller development disput
 
Paul and Jerry,
 
I am writing to follow up on your questions regarding the Land Use Tables in the City’s
Land Use code (Chapter 26). Specifically, you raised questions regarding the
application/distinction between the line for “Commercial storage building/storage unit rental”
and the line for “Storage buildings, Commercial,” both of which appear under the
Commercial and Industrial Uses in the Land Use Tables. (Sec. 26-281).
 
While both “Commercial storage building/storage unit rental” and “Storage buildings,
Commercial,” are included as separate line items in the table, there is no clear distinction
as to the underlying meaning of the two. The primary distinction between the two lines, as
you pointed out, is that one requires a conditional use permit whereas the other requires a
permit with performance standards. The code includes a definition of “Storage Building,
Commercial,” which provides as follows: “A structure used for the storage of belongings,
equipment, or materials that is not intended for human habitation and available on a rental
or lease basis.” (Sec. 26-1176). There is no definition that definitively differentiates the two
line items.
 
The City has been in the process of reviewing certain language in the code including the
Land Use Tables in Chapter 26. Specifically, following a recommendation from the Planning
and Zoning Commission, the City Council gave approval in March to amend the Land Use
Tables, including an amendment such that the line “Commercial storage building/storage
unit rental” and the line “Storage buildings, Commercial,” were consistent in that each
called for a conditional use permit where allowed. Those recommendations from the
Planning and Zoning Commission also involved amendments to clarify language
surrounding accessory structures. In May, the City Council adopted a moratorium on new
accessory structures on lots without an existing principal structure. That moratorium called
for a study of the land use ordinance to determine if related amendments were necessary
to facilitate orderly development in the City. Further review of the land use ordinance and
land use tables have continued and I understand there is a pending recommendation from
the commission to remove the “Storage buildings, Commercial” line from the land use
tables. That recommendation would further negate any additional confusion on this
particular issue in the future.
 
Based on the above, our recommendation is to apply the “Commercial storage
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building/storage unit rental” line for pending requests rather than the “Storage buildings,
Commercial” line. This approach avoids potential confusion moving forward, aligns with the
more restrictive language in the code, and is consistent with the prior recommendation from
the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City Council’s prior approval.
 
Please let us know if you have any further questions.
 
 

Jordan H. Soderlind 
Ratwik, Roszak & Maloney, P.A.
444 Cedar St., Suite 2100
St. Paul, MN 55101
PH: 612-339-0060 | Fax: 612-339-0038 | Web: www.ratwiklaw.com
 

 
The information contained in this electronic message may be attorney-client privileged and/or confidential
information and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom this electronic message is
addressed.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this electronic communication or any attachment thereto is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this electronic communication in error, you should immediately return it to us and
delete the message from your system.  Thank you.
 
From: Paul Satterlund <psatterlund@cityofcrosslake.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 2:50 PM
To: Jordan Soderlind <JHS@ratwiklaw.com>
Subject: Sundown Holders, Dan Miller development disput
 
Hello Joe and Jordan
 
I've got a question in regards to the Sundown Holders/Dan Miller Project  and what is
permissible or how is it permissible.  Sundown Holdings Final Plat was approved and
now they are coming in to get a permit.   
 
They are wanting to put in a Commercial storage building that will be under lease
and/or rent and run as a commercial storage business   In our Land Use Table,  it
states how to permit these buildings in two different ways. (See attached)   
 

1.   Commercial storage building/storage unit rental           Conditional Use

2.   Storage Buildings, Commercial                                               Performance
Standards

 
When Defining Commercial use, our ordinance states that: The principal use of land
or buildings for the sale, lease, rental ,  trade of products, goods or services.
 
So this would point me to all commercial storage buildings towards Land Use Item 1
above.  However, we currently have number 2 in there that I feel is a contradiction to
that. 
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I have not approved anything yet but it has been taken in.  
 
Let me know if this needs to be a conditional use, if we can permit this at all, or if they
are allowed to use a Performance Standard Permit for this. 
 
Thanks and please call to discuss if it is easier.   My cell is (218) 820-5805
 
Paul Satterlund
Planning & Zoning Administrator
Crosslake Planning and Zoning Department
13888 Daggett Bay Rd
Crosslake, MN  56442 

Office:      (218) 692-2689
Direct:      (218) 692-9805
Email:        psatterlund@cityofcrosslake.org
Website:   www.cityofcrosslake.org
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City of Crosslake Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment 
 

Appeal Application 
  

Findings Of Fact 
 

Supporting/Denying An Appeal 
 
 

Name of Applicant(s):               Date:        
        
Appeal Requested:        
 
Findings shall be made in either recommending approval or denial of an appeal application, and should reference 
Chapter 26, of the City of Crosslake Ordinance. The following questions are to be considered, but are not limited 
to: 
             
1.        What is the intent of the zoning ordinance as it relates to this appeal? 

                                   
  

2. What is the intent of the comprehensive plan as it relates to this appeal? 
  
       
  

3. What sections of the ordinance apply to the subject at hand? 
 
       
 
   
4.         Has staff properly applied the provisions of the ordinance to the activity in question?  Why or Why not?  
  

       
             

 Motion made to Uphold / Deny the appeal request  

               
Facts supporting the answer to each question above are hereby certified to be the Findings of the Planning 
Commission /Board of Adjustment.     
 
 
Motioned by                ; supported by                       .   
                
   THE APPEAL IS UPHELD (     ) DENIED (     )  
 
 
All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried. 
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